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Governor Tony Evers

@ Wisconsin Department of Secretary Emilie Amundson
Children and Families dcf.wisconsin.gov

TO: W-2 Manual Holders

FROM: Patara Horn, Director
Bureau of Working Families
Division of Family and Economic Security
Department of Children and Families

SUBJECT: Wisconsin Works Manual Release 22-02

Chapter Change

Multiple Chapters | Sections 12.4.1, 12.4.2, 13.6.1.1, and 17.5.5 were updated in this
release to change the name of the entity responsible for the
collection of public assistance overpayments from its old name to
the current name, Public Assistance Collection Section.

Chapter 13 Section 17.5.4 was updated reflect a change in payment posting

responsibility as announced in OM 15-J8.

For W-2 Policy Questions: DCFW2PolicyQuestions@wisconsin.gov

For W-2, CARES and WWP Functionality Questions: BWF Work Programs Help Desk
BWFworkprogramsHD@wisconsin.gov
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https://dcf.wisconsin.gov/manuals/w-2-manual/Production/default.htm
https://dcf.wisconsin.gov/manuals/w-2-manual/Production/12/12.4.2_Role_Of_The_W-2_Agency_In_Administrative_Hearings_for_Deliquency_Collection_Actions.htm
https://dcf.wisconsin.gov/manuals/w-2-manual/Production/13/13.6.1_Fraudulent_Benefit_Recovery.htm
https://dcf.wisconsin.gov/manuals/w-2-manual/Production/17/17.5.5_Overdue_Payments.htm
https://dcf.wisconsin.gov/manuals/w-2-manual/Production/17/17.5.4_Collections.htm
https://dcf.wisconsin.gov/files/w2/ops-memos/pdf/15-J8.pdf
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